

# MEMORANDUM

**DATE:** September 24, 2025

**TO:** Mayor Ross and Members of Council

**FROM:** Brian Murphy and Maddie Immel

**RE:** City of Snoqualmie Strategic Plan Working Draft 09-24-2025

---

Together with this memo, we are sharing the City of Snoqualmie Strategic Plan Working Draft 09-24-2025. We look forward to discussing this draft document with you on Monday, September 29.

During that worksession, we will be prepared to:

- Share a very brief recap of the strategic planning purpose and process to date, including key points of discussion at the August 15 Council Retreat.
- Review key points of context and the logic of current the draft strategic plan.
- Facilitate Council review and revision of the current draft. We will accomplish this by giving Council the opportunity to mark up the draft content on large posters.
- Discuss next steps, including further revision of the draft and opportunities to gain input from key stakeholder groups and members of the public.